
J a m e s  and ' t2dora Kin 
26564 R o S i i z  Way 
B o n h a  Springs , FL 34135 

September 20, 2005 

Elanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Serv. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak B o u l e v a r d  
Tallshassee, F l o r i d a ,  32399-0850 

Re: Docke t  No. 020640-SU- Application for certificate 
to provide wastewater service in Lee County by 
Gistro, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Bayo: 

This is just a simple short letter to let you  know that, 
I along with many others, who live in our community here in 
Bonita Preserves, hope that you do not certify Gistro, Inc. 
to operate a n d  charge the people of this community for 

CMP wastewater collection. Mr. Holzberg, who is in charge of 
this operation, has not in the past ever given proof  that 

COM he owns or has a ligitimate license to o p e r a t e  the waste-water 
treatment system. Not only, has he not proven this, but, 

CTR-he has continued to let it seep from the g r o u n d  and manhole 
covers throughout the community, which is a b i g  health 
h a z a r d  to all of us. Mr. Holzberg has continuously cost 

a t  I 
years. We a s  a community would like this t G  go a w a y  a n d  

Qpc- let it ge2 t u r n e d  over to o u r  Bonita Springs utility c o .  
ther, we w i l l  know who owns i t  a n d  it will. be pr-cperly z n d  =- s a f e l y  managed. -- our community be taking this thrmgh t.he s o u r t  system f o r  

p l ease  c o n s i d e r  our  communities FliGht a n d  do z9.t certify 
-,- G x s t r o ,  I lZC .) 




